To: re_wired@ymailicom;
Date: Saturday, 25 March 2017, 16:09
http://wwwigetcanvasplus.cosuk/

Subject: [No Subject]

From: Tyrone Benjamin

(tyronel 100@icloudicom)

To: re_wired@ymailicom;

Date: Saturday, 25 March 2017, 20:26

Sent from my iPhone ty at mine making pic

26/03/2017

1 27/03/2017

 28/03/2017

29/03/2017

Subject: RE: Transfer

From: Paige Christie

(paige.christie@voiceabilitysorg

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Date: Wednesday, 29 March 2017, 11:27

If you have not yet responded to my previous email, the deadline for
transfer is todayi You can respond to this email with the following
sentence: ‘I (YOUR NAME), consent to information regarding my
referral and data held by Voice Ability being transferred to POHWER by
the Ist of April 2017°;

30/03/2017

Subject: transfer

From: Paige Christie

paigeichristie@voiceabilityiorg

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Date: Thursday, 30 March 2017, 12:15

I have made several attempts to call you but have not been successful
If you do wish to continue with your complaint, and therefore wish for
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